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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: NG KIM LEONG (MINDEF) <Ng_Kim_Leong@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 12:05 PM
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF)
Subject: RE: Message Blocked: RE: Request Mandate - Our ref : DSTA21/040010 | Yr ref : 

CY20/21/0001 (E) Accident Involving Vehicle No. SLK1213X Damaged By Faulty 
Barricades On 02/04/2021 At Nee Soon Camp Our Ref: 1202100001912

Attachments: Rental.docx

Message Classification: Official Closed  
Message Classification: Official Open  
Message Classification: Official Closed  
Last file. Below is the listing of files sent: 
 

1. Survey Photos 
2. Survey Report 
3. UIL Claim 
4. Repair Invoice 
5. LOD 
6. Excess 
7. Car Insurance Cert 
8. Medical report eReceipt 
9. Rental Invoice 

Regards 
KL 
 
 

From: NG KIM LEONG (MINDEF)  
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 10:45 AM 
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: Message Blocked: RE: Request Mandate - Our ref : DSTA21/040010 | Yr ref : CY20/21/0001 (E) Accident 
Involving Vehicle No. SLK1213X Damaged By Faulty Barricades On 02/04/2021 At Nee Soon Camp Our Ref: 
1202100001912 
 
Hi, Dennis 
 
Had problem sending over. Will try to send one doc at a time. 
 
Regards 
KL 
 

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@dsta.mobi>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 11:26 AM 
To: NG KIM LEONG (MINDEF) <Ng_Kim_Leong@defence.gov.sg> 
Subject: Message Blocked: RE: Request Mandate - Our ref : DSTA21/040010 | Yr ref : CY20/21/0001 (E) Accident 
Involving Vehicle No. SLK1213X Damaged By Faulty Barricades On 02/04/2021 At Nee Soon Camp Our Ref: 
1202100001912 
 
Your email message conflicts with a policy in your organization. The message wasn't delivered to all 
recipients. Issues: 
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 Message contains the following sensitive information: Singapore National Registration Identity Card 
(NRIC) Number 

 Message contains the following sensitive information: Singapore National Registration Identity Card 
(NRIC) Number 

 One or more of the senders in this message belong to domain(s) 'defence.gov.sg'. 

 
Blocked Message Details 
Created Date: 8/23/2022 3:26:21 AM 
Sender Address: Ng_Kim_Leong@defence.gov.sg 
Blocked Recipient Address: HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg 
Subject: RE: Request Mandate - Our ref : DSTA21/040010 | Yr ref : CY20/21/0001 (E) Accident Involving 
Vehicle No. SLK1213X Damaged By Faulty Barricades On 02/04/2021 At Nee Soon Camp Our Ref: 
1202100001912 
 
Message is attached. 


